Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 27, 2025
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

1. Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
a. Public Comments
4, Communications from the Village President
5. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 13, 2025
b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking — October 13t", 2025 — October 26%, 2025
c. Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- October 13t", 2025 — October 26, 2025
d. Licenses —Operators License-October 27, 2025-June 30, 2026 -Teagan Mayer-Kyle's Market, Cynthia
Castillo-Outhouse Bar, Dale Oebser-American Legion Post 131
6. Consideration ltems
a. Dunn County Humane Society Contract-January 1, 2026 — December 31, 2026
b. Colfax Youth Sports-Release of Funds-2025
c. KM Construction-Gas & Electric Extensions-Discussion and possible action
d. End Loader Purchase/Estimates-available Monday
e. Employee Handbook-Updated Finalization
f. Set Personnel Meeting-Committee Assignments
g. Set Public Property Meeting
7. Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action)
a. Discuss Rosenbrook Offer
b. Joint Review Board Minutes-October 13, 2025
c. Joint Board/Personnel Minutes-October 20, 2025
d. Building Permits - Melstrom Inspection
e. Colfax Rescue Numbers-September
f.  Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
8. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by
12:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — October 13, 2025

On October 13, 2025, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main St, Colfax, Wi at 7:00 p.m. Members present
included Trustees Jenson, Best, Davis and Prince. Trustees Stene, Burcham and Rud were excused. Others present were
Josh Low with Ehlers, Tiffany Prince, Carrie Spielman, John Gyorfi with Remax, Adam Accola with Dunn Co Econ
Development, Mitch Nichols with Ayers, Kris Meyer with KM Construction, Mark Johnson, Kim Knutson, Public Works
Director Rand Bates, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Mitchell and LeAnn Ralph with the
Mesenger.
Communication from the Village President —Prince stated the Legion Memorial in Evergreen Cemetery is progressing
very well.
Public Comment — None
Consent Agenda

e Regular Board Meeting Minutes —September 22", 2025
Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— September 22", 2025 to October 12", 2025

e Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — September 22", 2025 to October 12, 2025

¢ Licenses — Operators License- October13, 2025 - June 30, 2026- Donna Weix — Viking Bowl, Debra Holzhueter —

Viking Bowl, Michael Miller — Kyles Market, Christine Neperud — Kyles Market.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Best to approve consent agenda 5a-5d. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.
Consideration Items:
Ehler’s — Josh Low — TID & Annual Joint Review Board Discussion — TID 3, no new projects. TID 4, two more years until
it closes or the Board adopts an extension to hold it open for Affordable Housing. TID 5 is performing well and we have
until 2036 to spend money. General Obligation (GO) Borrowing Capacity - Josh Low said the Village has a total
borrowing capacity of $4.7M, with a total equalized value of over $100M. Our total outstanding debt today is $1.9M.
Mitchell asked Low how much cash on hand the Village should have. Low said that generally we should have enough in
reserves to cover three months of expenses, or 25% of our annual budget. Low explained that our Total Levy includes a
Debt Levy. The Village has been using the TID cash flow so we don’t have to increase Levies. Our Total Levy for 2024
was $515,000 with only $17,000 being Levied specifically for Debt. This shows the Village is showing restraint in trying
to keep Levies as flat as they can.
Colfax Youth Softhall — Tiffany Prince said they are asking for the 2025 (annual) funds for the Youth Softball that was
previously approved to be released. Mitchell said this was $1,500. Knutson updated the Board on upcoming projects,
that will include an improved backstop on the main field to accommodate the kids who are using the field, improving
dirt on the field and procuring a Donor Recognition board to recognize the various levels of donations businesses,
individuals and municipalities have given. The Board thanked them for all they have been doing.
FFA Alumni Update — Trustee Jenson gave an update for Steve Ackerland. The Board had previously approved the
addition to the cement and an overhang to accommodate handicap picnic tables. They have completed the cement
portion and are currently working on the overhang to protect those tables.
Rosenbrook Development Discussion — Dave Rosenbrook could not make it to the meeting and he had his real estate
agent, John Gyorfi, speak on his behalf. Gyorfi said that Rosenbrook’s previous realtor did not do their job in listing the
housing and looking for potential buyers. Gyorfi said that Rosenbrook maintains that he will not build on the land until
at least one-half of the twin home is sold. The first Occupancy Certificate is due on October 31, 2025 for lots 17-18, and
the second is due on December 31, 2025 for lots 19-20. The original agreement says that Rosenbrook will convey the
properties back to the Village if the lots are not developed, and KM Construction would have the right of first refusal for
these lots. The Board cannot act because the date of completion has not yet arrived. Best suggested a letter be sent to
Rosenbrook about the Village’s intentions, then a motion can be made in the first meeting of November 2025 regarding
the lots.
Cedar Street/Hwy 40 — The streets committee met to talk about these two projects. For Hwy 40, the minimum the
Village must pay without any extra work done is approximately $82,000. Bates said that we have estimates to do the
curb from Bremer to 5 on the west side of the road, then on both sides from River Street to the bridge. Prince asked
whether the Village should be interested in doing all the sidewalks in downtown. No decisions need to be made yet, so
the topic will be tabled until a future meeting. Cedar Street needs total reconstruction from 5™ Avenue to 3" Avenue.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 13, 2025



This has been discussed many times, and the estimated price right now is $862,000. Mitchell suggested that the price is
not going to get any cheaper. Bates said that Cedar is next on the list because of the infrastructure underneath is bad,
as the sewer leaks and needs to be fixed. Mitch with Ayres said the next step would be for Ayres to proceed with the bid
structure and get that work done. Trustee Jenson made a motion to move forward with the Cedar Street project.
Trustee Best seconded. Voting For: Jenson, Davis, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

DOT — Notice of Relocation Expenses — The signs in front of the Village Hall are in the right-of-way for the DOT and need
to be moved. The DOT provided three bids to complete this work, the lowest being $750. Mitchell asked Rand whether
it would be worth it for the Public Works Department to do the project for that amount of money, and Bates said no.
Trustee Davis made a motion to approve the $750 bid and Best seconded. Voting For: Jenson, Davis, Best and Prince.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Time Clock Discussion — After several discussions with TimeClock Plus (TCP) and other municipalities using their product
for timekeeping and payroll along with the Workhorse accounting software, Mitchell suggests the Village Board accept
TCP’s proposal initial one-time payment of $3,150 and annual payments of $2,100, assuming 35 users. Trustee Best
asked if we can do a 12-month contract first rather than the 60-month to make sure this is what we want. Mitchell said
she would let TCP know the Board would like that change. Trustee Jenson voiced her support for the timekeeping
system. Mitchell said she expects the system to go live in the new year. Trustee Jenson made a motion to accept the
proposal from TCP. Davis seconded. Voting For: Best, Jenson, Davis, and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
Elevator Funds — Banking — The elevator fund money is co-mingled with the Village of Colfax’s General Fund and not
generating any interest. Mitchell suggested moving it into its own interest-bearing money market account at Dairy State
Bank, where the interest rates are currently 3.9%. Mark Johnson added that this was the wish of the Elevator Fund
Committee. Trustee Davis made a motion to separate the funds from the pooled checking to generate interest. Trustee
Jenson seconded. Voting For: Best, Davis, Jenson, Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

J. D. Simons Park ~ Adding Light Pole — Bates said that Troy Knutson received a working street light pole that was
installed on Main Street in the Village from the 1920’s — 1950’s. Bates said it was in really great shape, and Troy would
like to install it near the flower garden in the park. There is electricity nearby, so that would take minimal effort. There
would not be a cost to the Village, but will be put on Village land. Trustee Jenson made a motion to approve the street
light being added to J.D. Simons park. Trustee Davis seconded. Voting For: Jenson, Davis, Best, Prince. Voting Against:
none. Motion carried.

Dunn County Tax Agreement — Trustee Davis made a motion to approve the Dunn County Tax Agreement. Trustee
Jenson seconded. A voice vote was taken with all voting in favor. Motion carried.

Resolution 2025-30 - Library Support - Mitchell said that the library was in need of a document saying the Village
appreciates and supports the efforts of the Colfax Library and its staff. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson to
approve the Library Resolution 2025-30. President Prince seconded. A voice vote was taken with all in favor. Motion
carried.

Logslett Heating & Cooling-Estimate for Air conditioning Unit- Riemer stated this was the only quote we received after
asking a total of four different companies. This is for the Library and the cost to replace the unit is $13,800. The work
will be done in 2026. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Best to approve Logslett Heating &
Cooling to install the air conditioning unit for the Library for the price of $13,800. Voting For: Best, Davis, Jenson and
Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — No discussion

Closed Session- Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body
has jurisdiction or exercises

a. Personnel
A motion was made by Trustee Best and seconded by Trustee Prince to convene into closed session at 8:22p.m. Voting
For: Trustees Best, Jenson, Davis, and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Best to convene into open session at 10:00pm. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 13, 2025



Closed Session Action: The Village Board is accepting the early retirement of Don Logslett, effective 10/14/2025.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Best and seconded by Trustee Davis to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 pm. A
voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President

Attest:
Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 13, 2025



10/24/2025

12:32 pPM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 10/13/2025 From Account:
Thru: 10/26/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

SHP 10/20/2025 SECURITY HEALTH PLAN 18,377.03
XCEL 10/23/2025 XCEL ENERGY 1,624.88
80702 10/15/2025 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD 647.53
80703 10/15/2025 AYRES ASSOCIATES 3,306.54
80704 10/15/2025 CARLTON DEWITT 785.38
80705 10/15/2025 CINTAS CORPORATION 90.80
80706 10/15/2025 CLOUD PCR LIC 318.90
80707 10/15/2025 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 850.40
80708 10/15/2025 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
80709 10/15/2025 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 286.53
80710 10/15/2025 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 610.28
80711 10/15/2025 DUNN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 3.00
80712 10/15/2025 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 70.00
80713 10/15/2025 E.O. JOHNSON 137.72
80714 10/15/2025 EXPRESS MART 241.29
80715 10/15/2025 FFA ALUMNI 15.00
80716 10/15/2025 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 60.96
80717 10/15/2025 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC 75.87
80718 10/15/2025 HANNAH PARROTT 70.00
80719 10/15/2025 HAWKINS, INC. 4,355.44
80720 10/15/2025 HENRY SCHEIN 223.40
80721 10/15/2025 HYDROCORP 440.56
80722 10/15/2025 JULIE MITCHELL 430.57
80723 10/15/2025 KNOW BUDDY RESOURCES 16.99
80724 10/15/2025 KOVO RCM 2,426.36
80725 10/15/2025 KYLES MARKET 23.10
80726 10/15/2025 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY, INC 219.09
80727 10/15/2025 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 170.00
80728 10/15/2025 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 88.91
80729 10/15/2025 MICHAEL FREDERICK 50.00
80730 10/15/2025 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 630.60
80731 10/15/2025 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC 1,225.00
80732 10/15/2025 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 204.97



10/24/2025

12:32 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Grand Total

66,956.

Posted From: 10/13/2025 From Account:
Thru: 10/26/2025 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
80733 10/15/2025 PENNCARE 308.92
80734 10/15/2025 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WI 262.31
80735 10/15/2025 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 4,763.20
80736 10/15/2025 SHRED AWAY 33.00
80737 10/15/2025 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,315.62
80738 10/15/2025 VC3 INC 790.00
80739 10/15/2025 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,736.00
80740 10/15/2025 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 850.46
80741 10/15/2025 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
80742 10/15/2025 WELD RILEY SC 2,642.50
80743 10/15/2025 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 950.00
EFTPS 10/23/2025 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 20,980.75
WIDOR 1/30/2025 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE -1,484.56
WIDOR 10/23/2025 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 3,399.15
WIETF 10/15/2025 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS -9,776.96

CHARTER 10/23/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 512.67
WIDCOMP 10/23/2025 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
WEENERGIES 10/17/2025 WE ENERGIES 45.01
WEENERGIES 10/20/2025 WE ENERGIES 9.57

24



10/24/2025 12:33 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 10/13/2025 From Account:
Thru: 10/26/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1588 10/15/2025 CHLOE ANDERSON 89.15
1589 10/15/2025 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 112.00
1590 10/15/2025 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 14,881.70
1591 10/15/2025 PLASTIC BAGS UNLIMITED 260.00
1592 10/15/2025 SYLVESTER CUSTOM GRINDING, INC 5,761.73
1593 10/15/2025 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 20.38
1594 10/15/2025 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 128.00
1595 10/15/2025 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 42 .21
1596 10/15/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND 3,788.83

Grand Total 25,084.

00



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License é New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20;2(9_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME  T00%n Marie Mayjex

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 1% -99-4IKL Email Address ’%C&ﬁﬁﬂ‘(’ﬂﬂ»‘f(f'] @,%m'-\ -Cobn
Current Address A% (50 7%0“‘ e C.O\Q&M ‘7.\"\'1 bD \?\

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
? . e\EmMmound
Previous Address |2\ Cinrelenn A\ Ry U154
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age \ﬁ

Place of Employment K(*!l?:f) Meridek

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for dﬁihe Village Board.

Recommendation _.Mpprove ___ Deny / MV‘-"‘ /?é 9/35’%

(Chief of Police or@esignated staff Signature) (D’ate}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X ¢ m )
] S \“\“”IAE??J””({

ignature of Applicant

S :
Subscr%?@@e this ig day of (90%&,"20 25 g ¥ QOTARY 52
S i e ® ! E
W 10 / 7 /39 RN LA
‘ Ww Public) (Commission Expires)” Z 4 EIROES
. _ %, Ay
Date Received: /OZ@M‘S Date to the Board: /Q 27/ &5 Approved or Denied




/ N

Woo'BUIUIBQgS MMM | 0S£8/ XL ‘UNSNY | 001 3UNS 'Aemiied 1utod 8bplg 7059

'$181S "SIM (WZ)99'7S1 PUB (9)/1°GZL “S(B)S)70°GZL 'S995 Y1Im 8oueljdwod u} 8sin0) Jaalag abelanag 9)qisuodsay snuaAsy 4o Juawiieds(] UISUOISIM
panoidde ue Jo uo)3a|dwiod [Nyssaoans i) sjuasaldal pue 8geiajsuel}-uou s| 81311180 SIy |

._

m._:Ww_m_m [eiR1H0

sjeq uonendx3y oog

6EEEFI00-IM [— .~ 7 ,202/L2/60 (=== 7 §202/L2/60 <=1]

yeeayen |7 o ayequonsidwog || _

purure1], 19A19S aberaaag s[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

10} 91801411489 SIY] papleme s|

———— 1okepy uebea],

18Y3 Sa111490 SIY |

NOILLITdINOD 40 ALVII4LLYIO

T
«ONINIVYL

.SAA3S € NV




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License % New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Clair

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 ﬁ(g inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave_ Cunthia | Cash\ |

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number __—/ lS << Y 06 (Email AddressC\/} nTh_ &) CQS}]], \(D‘LQLS—@J_(SMQ!)
Current Address Eqa IO \"\Uju L?()) (}0 l&'\ll\(k” 5\'1730

(Street) [ (City Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _  Age G,q;

Place of Employment D wﬂaousﬁ

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

e : ; )
Recommendation : Approve Deny &2&,@@*— ﬂé%égﬁj
’ (Date)

(Chief of PoIic’Q or designated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’'s Iicenseﬁvat all the statements made by applicant are true.

MWL/

= V V" Sigiature of Applicant

X

S H E l L _,qr”"’n

& 2%
Subscribed and sworn before me this /  dayof Mé_{rZO A5 . £ ;,0’ N O;;? %"‘:
- A . SO e R, e
- Sy 7-/7-3¢ gmi Gy O < 1A:
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "3 OA\ ¢ C :_:':"

Date Received: /) U245 Date to the Board: /6/27/95 Approved or Denied ‘S CONDY (o



‘SERVER

Wisconsin Responsible
Beverage Seller/Server
Training

CYNTHIA CASTILLO

has met all training requirements and successfully completed the above course and/or exam.

Certification Number: SLL198157

Date of Completion: 10/03/2025

Authorized Signature

This certificate represents the successful completion of an approved

Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server

Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)(a)5., 125.17(6), and Diversys Learning, Inc.
134.66(2m), Wis. Stats. Present this certificate to your local 1101 Arrow Point Drive, Suite 302
municipal clerk's office to receive your Operator's or Retail license. Cedar Park, TX 78613



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

rAppIication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License Z Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&(//_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

Nave. Dale T Oc b ser

"FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 1[5~ 50 $-¥34%  Email Address R) OAS bo 4 SHI3C = l.coM

Current Address 5il LHJ’\ Ave_ Co tFoue #4130 5

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age S5

Place of Employment Re 41 red

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

. ./ f 4
Recommendation EZ Approve Deny A,)«A-éﬂ&w’— /c’ﬁf‘?@;«j‘

(Chief of Police 9/ designated staff Signature) / (Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x e T Oedeve .,

Signature of Applicant " e WEIL 4 7,
- .'__ ...... .‘.4)/.-’,‘

- Fo, 0 NOp 'z
o F 0, %2
Subscribed apd sworn before me this (Q day of 6{&@(’20 ,725 . i e '1& P r;gé
< = R e -
Zz tmh & 3

Dt e Ty T %ue i

== (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 7, A T g

Date Received: / 0{%(25 Date to the Board: [Z}Z 27/25 Approved or Denied



%

Shelter Manager
Harvey Weidman
they/them

Kennel Manager
Jamie Wagner

Volunteer Coordinator
Robyn Larson

Social Media

Coordinator
Becca Styer

Board of Directors
Jo Hayes
President

Michele Register
Vice President

Stephanie Kazmarek
Treasurer

Megan Kelly
Secretary

Vicki Cole

Jane Pierzina
Nicole Vandermoss
Rachel Carlsrud
Kat Jones

Nicole Anderson

Nakkiah Stampfli
they/them

Dunn County Humane Society

v promoting the humane treatment of animalsv

302 Brickyard Road, Menomonie, WI 54751
(715) 232-9790 ¥ www.dunncountyhumanesociety.org

October 19, 2025
To the Board of the Village of Colfax:

Thank you for your continued collaboration with the Dunn County Humane Society’s
mission to enhance the well-being of all lives in our community. Your partnership
ensures we can continue to offer animal stray and impound services, low-cost
microchipping, a free Community Pet Pantry, and Trap-Neuter-Return (TNR) programs
to your municipality and residents.

Our organization is mission-driven, but the services we provide to municipalities are
not solely charitable; they are professional and essential services that support public
health and reduce the risks associated with unvaccinated, stray animals. So far this
year, we have impounded over 560 lost and stray pets in Dunn County (with a
projected yearly total of over 700), cared for 156 surrendered local pets,
vaccinated/treated/spayed/neutered/released 175 Community Cats, and reunited 121
lost pets with their original families. We ensure these animals are safely housed,
medically treated, held for their legal impound period, and reunited with their owners
or placed in adoptive homes. As a no-kill shelter, we believe that every animal
deserves the chance to receive care, rehabilitation, and the opportunity to find their
forever family.

I write to share our updated contract for 2026, running from January 1, 2026 through
December 31, 2026. Our per capita rates reflect a slight increase from $2.09 in 2025
to $2.15 in 2026, a 3% difference owed to inflation and the rising costs of veterinary
care and sheltering services. We remain committed to maximizing every dollar to best
serve the interests of both the animals in our care and the residents of Dunn County.

Please find included the 2026 contract for review. To avoid any disruptions to your
community services, we kindly ask the signed contract be returned by December 1,
2025. If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to me directly.

Thank you again for your ongoing partnership. Together, we are making a lasting
impact on the lives of animals and families in your district, and I look forward to
continuing this meaningful work with your support in the coming year.

Sincerely,

Al

Harvey Weidman
Shelter Manager
director@dunncountyhumanesociety.org

The Dunn County Humane Society is a 501(c)(3) charitable organization



Dunn County Humane Society
302 Brickyard Road
Menomonie, WI 54751
! 1 715-232-9790

Village of Colfax Municipality Contract

January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026
Agreement
This agreement, made and entered into this First day of January 2026 by and between the Village of
Colfax, a municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as the "municipality”, and the Dunn County
Humane Society, Inc., a nonprofit corporation hereinafter referred to as "the society".

Witnesseth

Whereas, the municipality by its council deem it advisable and in the best interest of their citizens to turn
over and designate to the society the care, sheltering, and placement of dogs and cats found stray within
the boundaries of the municipality. The society will be responsible for the management and operation of
a licensed animal shelter and the enforcement of state and local animal laws, as permited by state laws
and local ordinances.

Now, therefore, in consideration of these premises it is mutually agreed between the parties hereto as
follows:

Article I. Responsibilities of the Dunn County Humane Society Inc.

The society is hereby designated, employed, assigned, authorized, delegated and empowered to
impound all lost, stray or homeless dogs and cats coming into its control as a result of violations of the
animal regulations and to place or humanely dispose of such animals. In the furtherance of these
obligations, the society shall:

Section 1.01 Manage and Operate an Animal Shelter

(a) The society will furnish a state-licensed animal shelter facility located at 302 Brickyard
Road in the city of Menomonie, Wisconsin.

(b) The society will maintain proper and legal housing for dogs and cats which come into its
custody. The society will service and impound dogs and cats that are potentially
adoptable. The society will serve as a referral agency if possible, for animals not
mentioned above.

(c) The society will maintain suitable office hours at the animal shelter for the purpose of
transacting business in connection with the duties under this contract and for the purpose
of receiving animals or for accepting applications for the redemption of impounded
animals.

(d) The society shall appoint competent and qualified agents for the carrying out of the
responsibilities under this contract who shall be responsible to the elected officers of the
society’s board of directors.

(e) The society shall provide proper food, water, shelter and other humane treatment for
such animals while they are in the society's possession and until adopted or otherwise
humanely disposed of.

(f) The society will cooperate with the appropriate health department or law enforcement
officers by following procedures required by any ordinance concerning persons or animals
bitten by an animal at the society's shelter.



(g)

(h)

The society will serve as a centralized animal "lost and found" facility for persons within
Dunn County.

The society shall retain all fees for animals reclaimed by their owners during
impoundment and shall retain all fees for animals adopted by patrons. This includes, but is
not limited to, all fees provided for in Chapter 174 of Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 1.02 Medical Attention

(a)

The society shall provide an animal with immediate veterinary medical attention if
necessary. Each animal is veterinarian inspected as soon as possible and/or as applicable
by law, vaccinated, tested for common diseases, de-wormed and spayed or neutered if
age and health appropriate. If the animal's owner is able to be identified all expenses
incurred for daily boarding and veterinary medical care shall be the responsibility of the
pet owner.

Section 1.03 Rabies Quarantine

(a)

The society will not accept animals requiring quarantine where the owner is known at
time of impound (aka seized animals or animals-at-large that are identified at time of
capture). All animals where the owner is known, requiring quarantine shall be referred to
an appropriate veterinary clinic. The known owner will be responsible for all charges with
said veterinary clinic.

The society will accept animals requiring quarantine where the owner is not known at
time of impound (aka strays or animals-at-large that are not identified at time of capture).
The society will make appropriate arrangements to complete the legal observation period
and be responsible for all charges associated with the quarantine that are not covered by
other appropriate agencies.

(i) If an owner comes forward during the quarantine period, the animal will need to
be claimed, fees paid by the owner, and the quarantine completed at an
appropriate veterinary clinic. The society will work with law enforcement to
ensure this transition occurs and proper documentation and procedures are
followed.

(i) If no owner comes forward during the quarantine period, The society will
complete the entire quarantine period and work with law enforcement and the
health department to ensure a complete and accurate documentation of the
incident per applicable laws.

(c) The society will cooperate with all appropriate agencies by following procedures required

by any ordinance concerning persons or animals bitten by animals in the municipality. This
includes notification, documentation, and record-keeping to the health department.

Section 1.04 Collection of Fees & Record-keeping

(a)

The society will collect all impoundment, boarding and adoption fees and shall keep
proper financial records to account for same. The society will permit the municipality, at
all reasonable times, to inspect and audit such records and shall make such reports of
monies available when requested in writing.

The society shall keep full and accurate records of all animals taken into custody and
impoundment, showing the date, place, reason, and manner whereby animals were



brought into custody with a description of the animal and a record of its final disposition
and shall make such reports of such records available when requested in writing.

Section 1.05 Assume Responsibility for Owner and Agent Acts
(a) The society shall at its own cost and expense, carry insurance for the benefit of and to
protect itself against all claims, demands, causes of action or judgments, and from all
expenses that may be incurred in investigating or resisting the same. The society shall, at
its own cost and expense, cause to be bonded, all it agents, who in the exercise of their
duties, collect and have custody of public monies.
Section 1.06 Contract Not Assignable
(a) The society shall not have the right, authority, or power to sell, mortgage, or assign this

Article Il.

contract or the powers granted to it without the prior consent of the municipality.

Responsibilities of the Municipality In compliance with the terms and conditions of this

contract, the municipality shall:

Section 2.01 Supply all Licenses

(a)

The municipality shall purchase and supply to the public all such pet licenses, certificates,
numbered (metallic) tags, and receipt forms as shall be required by the state or county in
carrying out of its responsibility under law.

Section 2.02 Animal Control and Rescue of Animals

(a)

(b)

(e)

The municipality is responsible for animal control training and services within their
boundaries as specified in Chapter 174 of Wisconsin Statues.

The municipality shall be responsible for the search and rescue of any covered injured
animal or any covered animal which is trapped or is otherwise unnaturally restrained.
The municipality shall be responsible for transporting such animals to the society's
shelter in a humane manner.

The municipality shall be responsible for transporting all lost, stray, or homeless dogs and
cats found within their jurisdiction to the society.

In the event of an owner arrest involving an animal within municipal jurisdiction, law
enforcement for the municipality shall provide clear documentation regarding the animal
and its owner, including a clear timeline for the expected claim of the animal. The law
enforcement agency responsible for the owner arrest shall coordinate directly with the
owner for the timely claim of that animal. If the owner cannot reclaim the animal within
five (5) days, the law enforcement agency responsible for the arrest shall liaise with the
owner to ensure completion of a legal surrender. Due to limited resources, all potential
surrenders must be approved by the society prior to any promises or agreements being
made to the owner.

Any seizure of animals in excess of quantity of 10 shall be construed as a large scale
influx, and shall not be the sole financial and physical responsibility of the shelter. The
municipality will be required to assist in the financial and medical care and placement of
the animals.

If municipality officials must deliver animals to the society outside of regular business
hours, the municipality agrees that no member of the public shall be allowed access to
the shelter facility without approval by society staff.



(g) The municipality further agrees to never release or distribute the personal contact
information of any society personnel to the public and agrees to protect the privacy and
safety of society personnel.

Section 2.03 Issuance of Fines

(a) The municipality is responsible for the issuance of fines within their jurisdiction and the
collection thereof.

Section 2.04 Method of Payment, How Computed

(a) The one-year contract payment shall be computed on a per capita rate based on the
human population estimated in the municipality to be served.

(b) The one-year contract shall be computed at a rate of $2.15 per capita for 2026.

(c) Itis understood and agreed that the contract sum shall be paid annually or quarterly with
payments due upon receipt of the society's statement.

Estimated 2026 cost to the municipality:
Contract rate of $2.15 per capita of 1,254* Village of Colfax residents = yearly total of $2,696.10
or quarterly total of $674.03

*population total subject to change per October 2025 final estimates from The Wisconsin
Department of Administration

Article Hll. Contract Length

Section 3.01 It is mutually understood and agreed by the parties hereto that this agreement
shall continue in effect for one year from the date hereof. However, it is fully agreed that during the
contract period, this contract may be terminated by either party upon 90 days written notice to the
other of an intention to terminate this agreement or enter into a new agreement.

Section 3.02 It is mutually understood and agreed to by the parties hereto that the
municipality will defend this contract with all due and proper diligence should it be challenged by
any action in law.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have signed these presents and affixed their seals the day and
year first above written.

Village of Colfax Representative Date

WW 10/14/2025

Shelter Manager, Dunn County Humane Society Date




e

POBox396
a5 Colfax, WI 54730

N T % A , i
(1 0 ja.x Yom;§ Sporls Ca'}:’fiﬂo‘ff‘n-‘; won Tiffany Prince - President

Colfax Village Board Members:

The Colfax Youth Summer Rec program’s (CYSR) primary mission is to teach and
promote the youth sports organization in Colfax in an environment that fosters
competition and individual development, instills the importance of being part of a team,
readies players for High School sports, and enhances the enjoyment of youth sports
players in the Colfax community.

The CYSR goal is to create a comprehensive, community-based program to support the
development of players across a wide range of participation levels. Our ultimate vision
is to foster consistent teams at the youth level to support our High School teams.

The CYSR program objectives are to do the following:

e Provide effective training for players at all levels.

¢ Provide programs that are cooperative with and respected by other community
programs.

e Seek to maximize the potential of every player in the program.

s Encourage and foster player participation for the full length of a player’s youth
sports career by putting each player in a position to be successful.

e Emphasize the importance of teamwork and sportsmanship.

| know the Village Board has been very generous in the past with donations to the

program. This year we are asking that you please consider another donation to the
program in the amount of $1,500. The money offered helps keep the cost of tuition
lower and helps with the cost of new equipment.

If you have any further questions about the corporation, please feel free to reach me at
507-951-7273, or at colfaxyouthbaseball@agmail.com.

Sincerely,

\‘[#@MW -

Tiffany Prince
President,
Colfax Youth Sports Corporation



Employee Handbook

THE VILLAGE

OF COLFAX

Updated and Approved by the Colfax Village Board
October 2025




Table of Contents

EMPIOYEE HANADOOK ...cooueneeeureeerismsmessmsesescssmssmsesessmsssssssssssssesssssasesssssssissssssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssossss 1

TaADIE Of COMEENTS cooevuecrerrrrerseeeeeeassessessreeeesesssse s s s bbb bR RS oA s R st 2
908 40 L Cox 6 Lo ) o U0 OO OO O 7
Purpose of this HANADOOK ... sssssssssessssssssesssassssesssnas 7
At-Will Employment and DiSclaimer.......cmsiis s sssses 7
Handbook Updates ... 0. s, 7
Legal RIGILS ..ottt iaseasssssssaes o T 7
Your ReSponsibility ...cccccrrrrermmneneensesecsesnssssssssesnns o ..~ 7
Employer Rights and Responsibilities ..., Tt senranenere s 8
Equal Employment Opportunity ... i ] SRR - SO 8
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)......cccovuveeecs e 8
Whistleblower ProtecCtion......imssmsiserenssesssesesssssens e 8
Reporting Misconduct....covecevrnnennces SN e s PR o eerussemoeasset seeaseasema st nessassaseRsenes 8
Protection from Retaliation ........ccmmcrssenmesnens e R 9

Employee Responsibility Employees are expected to cooperate fully in
investigations and maintain ¢onfidentiality regarding the matter to the extent

0101331 0] LT e reeuu et oemesesae sease RS RS RA AR R AR AR S 9
NEPOtISI POICY isreuvccesiismsesssssssictiessscssssnss s sssisss s ss s s ses s 9
GIftS ANA GIAtUILIES veueeeeereseseermrsesressrssss e sesest s ssses e esesss s e sess st s s asbees 9
Policy Development and AdminiStration ... 10
Commitment t0 PUDIIC SEIVICE .ot ssss s s seses 10
Outside EMPIOYIMENE...c.orecirerceecsissssssssssssssssssssssssssses s sssiss s s st snsssssssssssasesass 10
(000 013§ Tt K30 £ 0L 1=) Q=T A OO 10

23014113 W Lot (o) o 0N O OO PO 10

Confidential Information auscusssimsasisimsmiimasamsomsasis s 1 1
Harassment and Discrimination POLICY ... ccrsressesssssssssssssssssssnisssses 11
General EMployee CONAUCT ... mmesemissesssssssssmesssasesssssssssssesssisssssssssssssssssssassosssssssassesses. 12
Corrective Action & ACCOUNTADILILY .ttt 13

Our Approachussissmisisisimsmssmmmimesaimaimmamssaisssiiascisisiisios 1 3

2}lPage



T PIOCESS vueeveeeeeveeeeeseseseemeasansasassasasansasassssassessesas seasssessasas soesssmnsssersssssassesssesasssasassrassssssenassssasarnass 13

Employee PartiCipation......irmisessmsssssssssssssssss s s sssesssersssases 13

POLICY REVISIONS cuuurvuureeserrreesssmmssssisssimnsssssssssssssssssssss s ssasssssss s s ssssssesssssssssas s ssssiensssssons 14
Recruitment & EMPIOYIMENT.... ..o ssssssssssssss s ssansssssessssesssossssssessssssssssssssssasassssssssses 14
HITING POLICY ..uurruernresrresseesssemsseesseesssssssssss s sssssssssssssssssssssassssssassssssssesassssss s ssssssssssassssessasesssasias 14
EMPIOYEE OTIENTALION covrrrerrserrcrmressssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s ssssssssssssssssssass s sssssesssassssesasis 14
POSItION DESCIIPLIONS cuuvvverrescrnrerserseressssssssssssssssssssssssssisessssasssssssssssssisssessssssas st st ssssasasssss 15
Personnel RECOTAS ...t sssssresisssssssass e e eressemmasssassnase s 15
Performance EValuUations ... S — 15
ReSIAENCY REQUITEIMENT «..cuvrreeesirsinirssisssssssss s sesasts s sessassssssssssssssssiasessssssssssssessessssisasans 15
Employment Categories & STAtUS......immrisisssmssss s st s ssisss s sssssssnes 16
FUIL-TIME EMPIOYEES ..courrrermermermrcsssisuscsssnsissssssssssssmsss s ssssssssssssssessssssssssassse s sssssssssassssssssssssessssasssss 16
Part-Time EMPLOYEES ....occerrerrererssinssissssssmmsssssssssssssssssiss s sssssssssssssssssesssesssssmssssssssssssssasssssssssessss 16
Seasonal Employees....nn.. UL »... .- - SR —— 16
FLSA ClaSSIfICATION c..ucvuuurrerrrenseereeseenssesmssereesesismsesssssssssssssssssss seostsrassssiarsgasssssnss s sssssasssasssssssssssssessasssnsss 16
Attendance and TimeE Off ... s s st 16
WOTKWEEK QN0 HOUIS coe.eeureeereeresessessersstsssisessssessissssssssssssssssssessssssssassssssssssssssssssssssasasesessssseass 16
Overtime and Compensatory TIMe ... 16
CAll-IN PAY ..urrrureenrermsemmscreesesermssssmssssesssssssssssssssssssmsssssss s s ssess s s s s ss s s sssnsssssees 17
WEIL MOMIEOITAG cocvuvrrrrerrernessecaserssasensrassessesssssssss s ssssassssbs s ssss s s s asss s s 17
Shift DIfferentials e s s s 17
COUTL PAY c1urttirueeseessesrsrsessecsssssss s ssss s st s bss s s s s s 08 17
Breaks/RESt PEITOAS ..ccveerrer et sissssssssssssesssssssssssssssss s ssasssssssssssesssssesssssssssass 17
Attendance and PUNCEUAILY .....ooocminncssscsessneesisssssssssssssssssss s ssssssssssss s sssssssssssess 18
Attendance StANAATrAS ...t s 18
Reporting REQUITEIMENTS . .....uieeirisisisessnssssssssssss s s sssessssssssssss s sssss s sasssssssss s s sass 18
ClassifiCation Of ADSEIICES ..o reeicrerereererereneri s b s s sp s s s ssa s 18
Tardiness and Early DEPArtUres ... s 18

DO CUMEIIEALION 1o veretrcrarraneserssessassesseaseeseesenssessssesserssee e sart s bR SR SR E s MR ne R R R S s s e 18
Attendance THreSHOIAS ..o s s s e 19

INO CAll NO SHOW ..ovriuiirmerreesieesssesssessesseesseesseesssesssesssssssssesssessesasssassssassssass s s s sssnsssasnsssnsssasassessssesasss 19



JUTY DULY eettevvuuusseeeeesssssessssssesssssssssssaseesssssesssssssssassesss s sesasss o a8 RS R0 19
VOUITIE LBAVE ..uteresseeeerasssssssesasssssssssnsssssssssssssas s ss s s s AR R 00 19
LEAVES Of ADSEIICE ... . ceieereeesresse s sssssssssessssassessesss s es bbb s s s 19
FIMLA oo eseeeseeetesessssesssssesssssssass e es s e s sens st s s e s AR s AR SRR 20
BENEfItS SEOP If FOU: soorerrerrursuaissecssssssimns s ssssssmmsssss s sesssss s s s s 20
ATTIOUNT Of LBAVE oot seteessesssseeesessessssssesesssessesses e st s s s s s s st s R R S 20
REASOTS FOT LEAVE ..oovvresesevesccves s ssssessssessssnssssssssesesesssosssssssssess e s b s s s s s ssssss s ssnsssssss 20
Military FAMILY LEAVE covceevveeesisssesssssessssssssssmmssssessssssssssssssssss s s ssiisssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s 20
Notice & CertifiCation .. mesissssssssisssssmssssmmssasssssssasessas o S 21
Returning to WOorkK ... sesssssssssasesssss PO 5 U 21
Military Leave...... s B — T . 1 T 21
HOlIAAYS (FUIl-TIIME)uuurcruureermrssssssssssmsnssssssssssssssssissesinsssssssissssissis s ssssonsssaasssessssssssssssssassseses 21
LYY Va (o) o WO P PR R 22
GHCK LAV o noeoeeeeeeseeooeseesessesasssesaseesssesesssagmaseesbegisiesims et esanessaesssesbasis ber i ces s sesesbass s R ssbss e Resnseen 23
Eligibility & Accrual...roeiicenreeenns o LY SO — 23

Use of Sick Leave....caumeecsesenn: . —— 23
Doctor’'s Note REQUITEMENT: ... ivuiesissesieemsssssssssssssssssssssessssesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssanes 23
Payout at SEPATAION ..imicesissssrisssmerssrsssssssessssesesmsessanerssssississss s s s 24

Sick 1eave ICENTIVE PAYOUL ....cocvvvvseesasssrreeesessassmsmessesssssssssssomssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssesse 24
Funeral (Bereavement) LeaVei. i ssssrersssarssssssssssssssssss st sssssssssssssess 24
EINPIOYEE BENEIIES coovovereveverrisresivsssmssnrmesrsessssasssssssssssssssssrss s s esasass s AR 24
Health Insurance.............. eeeserererreisEasLasLAeR AR AR SRR SE R T RS 24
Post-Employment HealthCare Plan ....rreersssssssssssssssssssssmessssssssssssssssssssssssss 25
LifE INISUTATICE c.ouvsriieeceeasssesssssse s sbssase et s R AR R 25
DENTAL INSUTATICE couerrernerivrarissssesssssssssesssssasesssesssres s b b esssas s s s s s 0 25
RETITEMEIT PLAN... .ttt sse s senssesersssss e sessessssssssssns s s s s s s s pessssas s sasssanes 25

Deferred COMPENSAtION PLAN .......coouuivcenmmsssrssssisssssssssssssssessmsssssssssssssmssssssssssssssssssssss 20

L8590 870) 0 0 0 O PSR RSP RRRoN 26
WOTKPIACE SAFELY wovuvvurruvucereemsississsssesssssssssassiessessssss st sesssssssss s s e 26
PUTPOSE revvmseeessseeemsssssssssssasssssssssassres s sasse a1 AR ER SRR RSB0 26



Worker’s Compensation COVEIAZE ... ummmmmmmmmmemmmmmsssissssssssssssssismssssinss 20
Reporting Work-Related Injuries or IlINESSES ...mrimssessmssssssssssesssssssssessenss 27

(00000 72] 0 E51= U [ ) o FEUOUE OO VPRSPPI 28

TIMEKEEPINE c.eerveerrerreeeerrererses s ess bbbt s bbb e s s s s 28
24 (0 ) | OO OTRPYos 29
PAY INCTEASES ..ucvvuuirerrsssssaeessssssesisssessssseesssssssssssssssssstsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssensasgssssasssssssssesssssssnssses &9
=10 0L OO OB P 29
DiIreCt DEPOSItc ettt st s s s 29
DAt CRANZES w.ovvererersesnersseessessssssesssessersesseissssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssfanssssssssesssassssssssssssasssssssasssiaes 29
Payroll Deductions ... .. S O 30
Mandatory AEAUCLIONS ......wrerereeerrseemsreessessessassssssssssesssssssssssssssssssss s sssssasssssasss s ssasassssssssssassssss 30
Voluntary deductions ........ccrenrenmermeenmessssssssmsans o . NONOVOONONORONT .+ < 30
GArNISNMENLES (o s s anes ee e e esrasenesarese eSS s 30
Employee Travel & TraiNiNg .. s semmsssssssssssssesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasesses 30
Attendance at Training and Professional Development.....iiccimnssssesseenns 30
EXpense ReIMDUISEMENT........omeniisisiaersssssssssssss s ssssssssssssssssss s sssssssssssases 30
OVEITGNE TIAVEL...ovuurerererrreressnsssrsseesssesssessrasssessessssessssssssisssssssssssassssusssss s sssssssssssssnsassanssasssssesas 30
MEA] AllOWANCES coeurrrreureaerrreesiasar s siesreseseser s sese s s e b bbb e AR s 31

Per Diem Rate............ I it s arasasase e s semamsaamanarars 31

ElIGIDIE EXPEISES c.ouureemecrrersrecssenessrssssses s sssasssssssssssssssssssassssstsssssssbasasssasssssassssssasssas sssssssssssssssssanesasnes 31
RECEIPLS cuoeeereureearereemsss s e sensrs s s AR SRR AR R R SR AR E S E RS EEEE 31

R 1200 =3 L PO OO PR 31

(000) 401 o) 1 1 Lol 00O IO 31
Other Travel EXPENSES ...t sessssisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssasssns 32
VENICIE POLICY cuurererereumrensscressesssesmassesssseesserasssestssassses s sesss s sasss s stsss b as e b 1RSSR 32
Driver Responsibilities umsismimimmsmiissmmssssminmssssismsmmsmssaasiosssssissmprussrmen 3 o
Personal VENICIES ... ssessssssssissesssssss s ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassassassens 32
ACCIAEIIES oot ecres s s ssss s s s s R SRS 32
SEPATALION 1ovvvvuvuusuassssssaseeseeeeseesssssssssesss s sess s SRR D O
Reduction in FOrce / Layoffs.... i ssssssssssssssssssssssns 33

T3 T4 o U 10 o OO OO ORI 33



Personal APPEAramCe......omimmsrsssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessessss st stissns e saneaes 34

Drug, Narcotics, and AlCONO0I POHCY ... sssssareesssssssssssasssssssssessesssssssssssssssssssssssssassssas 34
Prohibited COMAUCE ..omreeerrreerrerrearresseesssersssssssesssessesersssssssssssis s sssss b s sssssss s asssssasssssssssassss 34
TESTIIE o vvvverevsreeressareessaee s e s s st bR s AR R AR Rbe 35

Electronic & SOCIAl MEAIA cuuurrereerreenreessesessessecsssssessssssssssssssssssensssssssssess s ssassssssssssssassssssssessssssssssassasssssssees 35

Electronic Communications & INLETNEL USE .....omcuverresreesmssmsssresssssssssssssssssssssesssssssiesss 39

SOCIAl MEAIA USEuuruireerierecerersesresesesssssssssssssessesssasssasesse s sessssssssssssssspasssssssss st s sassssssssasssssseas 36
Other WOTK POLICIES covinrecvrceremeesereeeseesseesesssnessssssssamsssassssssssissssessssssssasssasissrassssssenss tcensessssasasararsmsasssesassscsons 36
Use of Village Phone Lines.......sissnsesnsnnes Mol 36
KEY CONITOL.cotireeninirecnssssssissinssssesssssssssssssssa s ssirsbass s s ssasiatins s ssss s sassssssans 36
Weapons Policy...seisnssessssssesaans RS - - asessssmssassssasasssnnnaas 37
Smoking & TobacCo ...oevinsrvcivnieneeeesrnnnnns LT - S S 37
Public Records & Media Contact ... oceccnnnns O o rvattsmssmstasmensanaesenamanasmassanasas 37
Grievance PrOCEAUIE ..ersesssesgisssnesesssesssssesessesssssssassssssns T 37
Who Can Use This Procedure........... PO . . = N ——— 37
What Can Be Grieved........covrrceniveisane. L s e O 38
Steps in the Grievance PrOCESS ... ssssssassssssssmssssssss s sssssssssssssess 38
Additional Notes....ceunrrcennaan R, e eemane st T 39
Employee Handbook ACKNOWIEAZMENT ..cumreeneececenrrcenssseesisesensimssesisssssssssssssssssssss s ssssnies 40

6|Page



Joint Review Board Minutes, October 13, 2025

On October 13, 2025 the Joint Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613
Main Street, Colfax, WI.

Roll Call: Members Present: Village President Jeff Prince (Chair), Colfax Schools Superintendent (Interim) Paul
Blanford, Chippewa Valley Technical College representative Dan Lytle, Dunn County Supervisor Dan Dunbar,
Public Member Tiffany Prince. Other Present: Trustee Annie Jenson, Trustee Carey Davis, Trustee Clint Best,
Josh Low from Ehlers, Adam Accola from Dunn County Economic Development, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Julie Mitchell, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Sheila Riemer, LeAnn Ralph from the Colfax Messenger, and Carrie
Spielman.

Appointments
Public Member — Tiffany Prince will remain on the JRB as the Public Member. No voting necessary.

Chairperson — Carey Davis was appointed Chair and Board representative on the JRB.

Review Annual PE-300 reports of and the performance and status of the Village’s active Tax Incremental
Districts as required by Wis Stat Sec 6.1105(4m)(f):

Tax Incremental District No. 3 — This TID opened in 2002. Expenditures for the TID closed last year. We will
need to pay off 2013 & 2015 bonds before we can close the TID. The Annual and Cumulative Balances are
positive. No concerns with this TID.

Tax Incremental District No. 4 — This TID opened in 2006 as a mixed-use TID. This will be closing in 2026. No
more money can be spent. By 02/22/2026 a Termination of District Resolution must be done to close it. The
Village will work with our Auditors to close the TID. There is an extension option the Village Board may want
to consider, which is an Affordable Housing Extension. This will devote $35,000 to the planning and/or
development of affordable housing anywhere in the Village. This housing is not limited to TID 4. That would
be a one-year extension on the TID.

Tax Incremental District No. 5 - This TID opened in 2021. This is producing a lot relative to expansion. It is
performing very well, above expectations. Further development is encouraged as we can add new
development and annexes under this TID. Josh Low advises paying more back so we can pay it off early and
have less interest.

Approve “Resolution Acknowledging Filing of Annual Reports and Compliance with Annual Meeting
Requirement.” —2025-31 - A motion was made by Jenson and seconded by Tiffany Prince to approve the Joint
Review Board Resolution, 2025-31. Voting For: J. Prince, T. Prince, Blanford, Lytle, Dunbar, Davis. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Lytle to adjourn. Davis adjourned the meeting at 6:25pm.

Carey Davis, Village Board Trustee
Chair of the Joint Review Board
Attest: Julie Mitchell
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Joint Board/Personnel Committee Meeting — October 20, 2025

On October 20,, 2025, the Village Joint Board/Personnel Committee met at the Village Hall, 613 Main St, Colfax, Wl at 6:00 p.m.
Members present included Trustees Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Stene and Prince. Trustees Rud and Best were absent. Other present
was Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Mitchell. No media was present.

Call to Order- 6:00pm

Closed Session- Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to W1 Statutes 19.85(1) (c ) considering the employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has

jurisdiction or exercises.
i Vacation
ii. Personnel

A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Burcham to convene into closed session. Voting For: Trustees
Burcham, Davis, Jenson, Stene and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Open Session- Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed session.
i. Vacation

ii. Personnel

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to re-convene into open session at 7:35 p.m. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Action taken to adjust Jolene Albright’s vacation time and action taken to post a part-time LTE Rescue Director position.

Adjourn- A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Stene to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 p.m. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President

Attest:
Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Joint Board/Personnel Meeting Minutes September 15, 2025



Village of Colfax Building Inspector's Report for the Month of:

September, 2025
All 2025 Issued Building Permits
Permit Project Total Permit Permit
j Date Closed
Number Date Issued Owners Names Address Project valuation Fee Status
120 Mai ; Colf:
CX25-01  1/29/2025  Dolgencorp, LLC 0 awls;fgc‘) Coltax, \\ACRepair  $14,400.00  $150.00 Open
X 705 County Road M; Fence .
X25-02  2/19/2025 T F g 137. On Fil 2/19/2025
CX25 /19/ roy Frideres Colfax, Wi 54730 Replacement $43,876.00 $137.50 n File /19/
613 Iverson Road; Colfax, Dwelling
CX25-03  3/18/2025 L B 1 . . 0]
/18/ ynn Berg o Alteration $100,000.00 $366.00 pen
116 D ;
CX25-04  6/3/2025 KM Construction ) ”'\'Ar;f’st;:té ColfaX,  riinHome  $187,500.00  $1,246.94 Open
CX25-05  6/3/2025 KM Construction 1o Dumnstreet;Colfax, o o ome 618750000  $1,246.94 Open
WI 54730
Tom & Kathy 502 Evergreen Street;
CX25-06 6/9/2025 - 26,755. 125. 0
/9/ Dunbar Colfax, W154730 Re-Roof 228,/55100 3125.00 pen
CX25-07 Pending Justin & Mlchelle 705 Amble Street; Colfax, Fence
Payment Martin WI154730
202D ;
CX25-08 5/19/2025  Everette Freeland "'\'A'/‘lsst:;:té ColfeX, 1) xoapropshed  $13,00000  $100.00 OnFile  5/19/2025
Justin & Michelle 705 Amble Street; Colfax
CX25-09 6/3/2025 ! ! idi X .
/3/ Martin Wi 54730 Siding $800.00 $100.00 Open
R 512 Maple Street; Colfax, .
CX25-10  5/28/2025 Lexy Weiss ple Street; Lottax Fence $1,500.00 $100.00 OnFile  5/28/2025
WI 54730
Work with No 705 Park Drive; Colfax, Wi Out of
CX25-11 . Clinton Harsh ! ! i
Permit inton Harshman 54730 Chicken Coop Compliance 5/5/2025
Pending 112 Dunn Street; Colfax
CX25-12 David R brook ! ! i
Payment avi osenbroo WI 54730 Twin Home

Page 10f4



All 2025 Issued Building Permits

Permit
Number

CX25-13

CX25-14

CX25-15

CX25-16

CX25-17

CX25-18

CX25-19

CX25-20

CX25-21

CX25-22

CX25-23

CX25-24

CX25-25

CX25-26

Date Issued

Pending
Payment

7/7/2025

7/3/2025

Cancelled

7/11/2025

7/15/2025

7/23/2025

8/20/2025

9/9/2025

9/30/2025

9/18/2025

9/25/2025

Pending
Review
Pending
Review

dwners Names

David Rosenbrook

Soloman Plank

Todd Hodowanic

Matt Tuschl

Yvette Flaten

Meier

Kari Zimmerman

Derek Westholm

Sarah Bolz

Carrie & Tylar
Spielman

Susan Hill

Susan Hill

Melissa Hodowanic

KM Construction

Address

114 Dunn Street; Colfax,
WI154730
510 University Avenue;
Colfax, W1 54730
609 County Road M;
Colfax, W154730

716 Sletten Street; Colfax,

WI154730
611 River Street; Colfax,
WI1540730
108 Viking Drive; Colfax,
WI154730
811 Riverview Avenue;
Colfax, W1 54730
908 University Avenue;
Colfax, W1 54730
711 University Avenue;
Colfax, Wt 54730
913 University Avenue;
Colfax, W154730
505 Pine Street; Colfax,
WI154730
505 Pine Street; Colfax,
WI154730
609 County Road M;
Colfax, W154730

113 Dunn Street; Colfax,
WI 54730

Project

Twin Home

Raze

Elecrical Service

Re-roof

Re-Roof

Elecrical Service

Re-Roof

7.2 KW PV
Installation

Single Family
Home

Drop Shed

Re-Roof

Electrical Service

Deck

New Single Family
Home

Page 2 of 4

Project
Valuation

$0.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

$19,800.00

$2,500.00

$15,800.00

$10,000.00

$225,000.00

$5,900.00

$18,300.00

$1,200.00

Total Permit
Fee

$125.00

$125.00

$100.00

$100.00

$125.00

$100.00

$192.50

$848.12

$125.00

$125.00

$125.00

Permit
Status

Closed

Closed

Cancelled

Open

Closed

Closed

Open

Open

On File

Closed

Closed

Permission
to Start

Date Closed

7/8/2025

7/7/2025

8/11/2025

7/18/2025

9/25/2025

9/30/2025

9/30/2025

9/30/2025



All 2025 Issued Building Permits

paemit Date Issued Owners Names Address
Number

Pending . 107 Dunn Street; Colfax,
CX25-27 Review KM Construction WI 54730

Total Number of Permits issued for the Month:
Total Number of Closed for the Month:
Monthly Project Valuation:

Year to Date Project Valuation:

Project

New Single Family

Home

Page 3 of 4

Project Total Permit
Valuation Fee
4
3
$250,400.00

$876,831.00

Permit
Status
Permission
to Start

Date Closed



Village of Colfax Completed Inspections for the Month of:

September, 2025
inspection Date of
FepIt Date Issued Owners Names Address Project fEpectio Status
Number Type Inspection
CX25-05  6/3/2025 KM Construction 18 D”’\'A'I'I':‘;:g ColfaX,  1iyin Home Framing  9/4/2025  Approved.
Rough
2025 A d.
Electrical 9/4/20 pprove
Rough .
2
Plumbing 9/4/2025 Fail
Rough HVAC  9/4/2025  Approved.
Rough
26/2025 A d.
Plumbing 9/26/ pprove
Insulation ~ 9/26/2025  Approved.
811 Riverview Avenue;
CX25- 7/23/2025 i Zi ! | i 24 d.
19 7/23/. Kari Zimmerman Colfax, W1 54730 Re-Roof Final 9/24/2025 Approve
711 University Avenue; Single Family .
CX25-21 9/9/2025 Sarah Bol ! Foot 9/24/2025 A ved.
79/ arah Botz Colfax, W1 54730 Home otings  9/24/ pRro
Foundation  9/29/2025 Approved.
505 Pi ; Colf:
CX25-23  9/18/2025 Susan Hill 5 Pine Street; Colfax, Re-Roof Final 9/25/2025  Approved.
WI54730
505 Pine Street; Colfax, Electrical
- 9/25/202. il ! ’ i i 2 A .
CX25-24  9/25/2025 Susan Hi WI54730 Electrical Service Service 9/25/2025 pproved
Final 9/25/2025 Approved.

Total Number of Inspections Completed for the Month:

12

Page 4 of 4



Sheila Riemer

From: Chrystal Smith

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Sheila Riemer

Subject: Meeting Numbers

Run numbers for the month of September:
Calls: 69

Exported: 1

Billed: 50

Closed: 5

Do Not Bill: 13 (events/fires/cancellation)

Chrystal L. Smith EMT-P
Colfax Rescue Director
Director's Phone 715 303 3049 ext. 1

Cell 715 933 4586
Mission Statement: "Dedicated to offering outstanding service to the communities we serve be recognizing service

before self.”



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
09/19/2025 - 10/13/2025

e Bauman: Hosted Karly from Bauman onsite on Wednesday, Oct 14. | completed many journal entries
to help get us on track for our audit.

e Banking: | processed our first payroll out of the Dairy State Bank checking account. It was a little
painful going back and forth between Workhorse and Dairy State Bank to get the ACH set up correctly.
There were several steps for both applications to complete before | was ultimately successful in posting
it to Workhorse and to Dairy State Bank. | also requested a check from Sheila for the Elevator Funds to
be moved to their new account at Dairy State Bank. I'm working on getting accounts to a more
reasonable number to make it easier to see what we have. Three CDs matured this week and we
moved those to our General Checking account with Dairy State Bank. More work to come to switch
remaining ACH payments and credits and transfer other funds from Bremer to Dairy State Bank.

¢ Rescue Squad:

o Posted the Part-time LTE Rescue Director position.

e Budget: Worked on budget worksheets and finished all remaining 2024 and 2025 data entry. | still
have some 2025 projections to wrap up. | asked the Department Heads to have their budgets to me by
10/28/2025. |

e Cedar Corp/CDBG: | am working with Renee Swenson on how to proceed with formal program
closeout by the end of 2027. She will provide a quote for remaining responsible for ongoing file and
loan management, administration of the project files, payoff requests, satisfactions, subordinations, etc.
Cedar Corp has always provided these services for us, and | expect that will continue into the future.

e Development:

o Internal discussions surrounding potential for expanding up Dunn Street, including talking about
contacting the landowners for potential sale of some land on the east side of Dunn St.

o Jeff and | have a call with Adam Accola and Ronak Patel next week to discuss the land south of
the current nursing home.

e Insurance: Waiting on Curtis Deprey with MSIG Insurance regarding quotes/rates for 2026.

e Dunn County IT:

o Met with Jake and his staff on 10/21/2025. They checked the server, Village Hall offices, Police
office, Public Works and Rescue to determine our current equipment and needs. Jake said that
our computer equipment (computers/laptops) is old and mostly obsolete at this point. He will
add new equipment into the quote for the Board to consider.

o I've been in talks with VC3, which is a contract that Carrie signed in October, 2024. We are
stuck with that contract until October, 2027. The first two years are supposed to be
reimbursable through a cyber grant with the League of Wisconsin Municipalities. The third year
is the responsibility of the Village at a cost of $759/month ($9,108 total). This cost will be on top

of what Dunn County will provide for support. The support costs for Dunn County during the



remainder of our VC3 contract will be less due to VC3 managing email and Microsoft 365
licensing.

e Grassland Agreement: The Village attorney is looking up everything he has on the wastewater
agreement with Grassland. Meanwhile, | have set up a meeting with Laura, who was the contact
person that Carrie and Rand worked with in the past. We will meet on

e Training/Meetings:

o Sheila and | attended the Wisconsin Towns Association Fali Banquet and Quarterly Meeting on
10/22/2025. We had the opportunity to talk with people from the other Towns in Dunn County,
Dunn County officials and staff, and legislators from the Wisconsin Senate and Assembly. The
subject of Tony Christopherson’s effort to create a EMS District in Dunn County was discussed.
The Towns gave feedback directly to the legislators about their concerns with the costs and
availability. There are 5 or 6 different EMS squads who support the Towns of Dunn County.
The per capita rates across the Towns varies widely, with Colfax right about in the middle. |
expect much more discussion to come with Tony applying for the Innovation Grant.

o | met with Mark Servi and others regarding LRIP funding. No report or reimbursement request
was ever submitted for the Balsam Street project. | will work with Sheila and whomever else |
need to in order to get the information so we can get that reimbursement. We are also applying
for funds for the Cedar Street project in 2026.

e Time Clock: We have officially kicked off the timeclock effort with TCP. | had our official kick-off with
our implementation representative and we discussed our needs and he is responsible for managing the
project and ensuring TCP has all of the information they need. We are currently working on uploading
employees and leave accruals/policies to put in the system. We will meet weekly to ensure we stay on
track. We will likely be able to go live in December.

e Ambulance/Ram Warranty - Tony will dedicate work time to this next week. | do not have an update
at this time.

e Employee Handbook: Worked on updates to the Employee Handbook and integrated feedback |
received. ltis ready for review and potential Board approval.

e Streets: Working on whether we can use TID funding to complete the water/sewer work on Dunn St.
south of 5th Ave. Mitch (Ayres), Josh (Ehler’s), Rand and | are in contact on this.

e Department Head Meetings: We began our bi-weekly meetings on 10/14/2025. We talked about the
actions from the Board Meeting prior, as well as received updates from each department. We will

continue these bi-weekly.

This is a summary of activities over the time period that is noted above. It is not all-inclusive, but is meant to

provide transparency into the Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer office.

Respectfully,
Julie Mitchell



